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DOC11R Case Management System - KY Public Service Commission

Regular Cases Before the Commission as of December 08, 2025

2018-00259 RECEIVED: 07/19/18 FILED: 07/19/18 FINAL: 12/14/18 REOPENED: 12/12/18
SUSPENSION DATE:
CASE NATURE: David I. Dawley, Complainant; Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc., Defendant

CASE CODE
Complaints - Rates, Service

UTILITIES:
Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.

INDEX OF EVENTS:

12/14/18 Order Entered: 1. Mr. Dawley's request for rehearing is denied. 2. This case is closed and removed
from the Commission's docket.

12/12/18 David Dawley Supplemental Information and Request for Rehearing

10/03/18 Final Order Entered: 1. The amended complaint filed by Mr. Dawley is dismissed for failing to conform

to the requirements of 807 KAR 5:001, Section 20(1 )(c). 2. This case is closed and removed from the
Commission's docket.

09/14/18 Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc. Response to Commission Request for Information

09/04/18 Order Entered: 1. Duke Kentucky shall file responses to the requests for information attached as an
Appendix to this Order within ten days of the date of entry of this Order. 2. a. Duke Kentucky shall file
with the Commission the original and six copies of the information requested in the Appendix to this
Order. b. Responses to requests for information shall be appropriately bound, tabbed, and indexed,
and shall include the name of the witness responsible for responding to the questions related to the
information provided, with a copy to all parties of record.
c. Each response shall be answered under oath or, for representatives of a public or private
corporation or partnership or association or a governmental agency, be accompanied by a signed
certification of the preparer or person supervising the preparation of the response on behalf of the
entity that the response is true and accurate to the best of that person's knowledge, information, and
belief formed after a reasonable inquiry. d. Any party shall make timely amendment to any prior
response if it obtains information that indicates that the response was incorrect when made or, though
correct when made, is now incorrect in any material respect.

08/16/18 David I. Dawley Amended Complaint

08/03/18 Order Entered: 1. Mr. Dawley's complaint is rejected for failing to conform to the requirements of 807
KAR 5:001, Section 20(1 )(c), and for failing to state a prima facie case. 2. Mr. Dawley's request for the
assessment of civil penalties against Duke Kentucky for an alleged violation of 16 U.S.C. 2621 (d)(14)
is denied. 3. Mr. Dawley shall have 20 days from the date of entry of this Order to file an amended
complaint with the Commission that conforms to the requirements of 807 KAR 5:001, Section 20(1 ),
and that states a prima facie case.
4. If an amended complaint is not filed within 20 days from the date of entry of this Order, the case
shall be closed and removed from the Commission's docket without further order.

07/27/18 Acknowledge Receipt of Filing

07/27/18 David Dawley vs. Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc.

Total Number of Cases: 1



